
 Oro Grande School District 
 Bid No. 22-23-07 Riverside Preparatory Elementary Projector Project (CUPCCAA) 

	Addendum	No.	2	

 Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper allowances may be made 
 in strict accordance with the Addendum. 

 Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 
 subject Bidder to disquali�ication. 

	“Timeline”.	 Document has been revised 

	TIMELINE	
 Initial CUPCCAA Bid Invitation 
 Mandatory Job Walk at 2:00PM on 1/13/2023 
	Questions	Due	from	Proposers	at	10:00am	on	1/16/2023	
 Districts Response to Questions by 4:00pm on 1/17/2023 
	Bid	Responses	Due	by	10:00am	on	1/27/2023	
 Board Approval on 2/08/2023 
 Noti�ication of Selected Vendor by 3:00pm on 2/10/2023 
 * Subject to change at District discretion 

	Job	Walk	Attendees	 . Document has been added 

 Below is a list of  Businesses with a representative present for Job Walk: 
 Pathway Communications 
 Z Bray�ield Electric 
 Apple Valley Communications 
 Ryan Electric 
 Time & Alarm Systems 
 EKC / CDW 
 Avidex 

	Job	Walk	Questions.	 Document has been added. 

 Below are Questions and responses discussed during the mandatory job walk: 
 1.  Is there a particular sound bar that is needed? 

 We are open to Design/Brand within your proposal due to industry shortages. 
 2.  Does the soundbar have to be bluetooth compatible? 

 Preferred not required 
 3.  Are the contractors responsible for doing inputs? 

 Yes 
 4.  Is raceway Required? 

 In Wall Preferred, Raceway if necessary. 
 5.  How many whiteboards are needed for this project? 

 4 
 6.  HDMI & Power Audio on wall? 
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 Open to Design. HDMI preferred 
 7.  Are the projectors Hardwired into power? 

 No, plugged into receptacle. 
 8.  How many projectors are needed per room? 

 1 
 9.  Will whiteboards and projectors be centered in the room? 

 Yes.  Clarification:  Projector will be projected onto one (1) whiteboard without overlap or split to neighboring 
 whiteboard. 

 10.  Who is Asset Taggin  g? 
 District will be responsible for asset tagging. 

 11.  Will an inventory list be required? 
 Yes 

 12.  Will the projectors need to be connected to the Network before project completion? 
 No, not within the scope of project. 

 13.  Is mounting hardware required? 
 Yes 

 14.  Does each portable have a breaker box? 
 Yes every classroom has its own breaker panel. 

 15.  Will any demo be needed on the walls that require whiteboards? 
 No 

 16.  Will the whiteboards need Map Rails and Chalk Rails? 
 Yes 

 17.  Please discuss the audio (soundbar to projector) connections. 
 Vendor to determine audio connections that meet hardware requirements of the selected equipment. 

 18.  Does it need to be a soundbar or are you open to other options? 
 Soundbar Preferred due to appropriate volume levels for classroom sizes and proximity to neighboring classrooms. 

 19.  Does the soundbar have to be pro or is consumer okay? 
 Consumer is okay. 

 20.  Does the work being done in a room need to be completed by the end of the day? 
 While it is okay for the work to not be fully completed, each room must be able to be occupied safely by students and 
 staff during the school day. 

 21.  How many rooms only need HDMI on 1 wall? 
 There are three (3) Large rooms that need two (2) HDMI on one (1) wall. These rooms only need two (2) power 
 outlets, as well. 

 22.  Do you require dedicated circuits? 
 They do not need to be dedicated circuits. They can be piggybacked off another one as long as the new demand 
 does not overload the breaker. 

 23.  During the job walk, it was stated that new whiteboards should be large enough to display 120” diagonal. 
 However, the PowerLite 720 will only shoot a maximum of 110” diagonal. Do you want 4:3 whiteboards to 
 display the native XGA resolution of the projector, or do you want 16:10 whiteboards to display WXGA 
 resolution to match updated computer resolutions? 

 Requesting whiteboards to accommodate 120” diagonal, such as a 16:10 WXGA resolution. 
 24.  Can you extend the bid date, to give us a little bit more time once the prebid questions are answered? 

 Yes, Bid Submission date has been extended to 1/27/23 at 10:00 am 
 25.  Can you send out the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid please. 

 A list of attendees from the Job Walk will be noted in Addendum 2. 
 26.  Just to verify, is this project all 2  nd  shift work? 

 Yes, except during dates that coincide with Student Breaks. Example: Spring Break 
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 27.  Is this project subject to prevailing wage? 
 *Noted previously in Notice to Bidders* 

 The successful bidder and each of its subcontractors of any tier will be required to pay not less than the general 
 prevailing rates of per-diem wages in the locality in which the work is to be performed for each craft or type of 
 worker needed to execute the contract (“Prevailing Wages”). A copy of the per-diem rates of Prevailing Wages 
 applicable to the Project is on �ile and available for review at the location speci�ied above as the place for 
 submitting bids, and a copy will be posted at the site of the Project. 

 Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on, be 
 listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be registered with the Department of 
 Industrial Relations. No bid will be accepted, nor any contract entered into without proof of the Contractor’s and 
 subcontractors’ current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public work. If 
 awarded a Contract, the Bidder and its subcontractors, of any tier, shall maintain active registration with the 
 Department of Industrial Relations for the duration of the Project. 

 This Project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations. In 
 bidding on this project, it shall be the Bidder’s sole responsibility to evaluate and include the cost of complying 
 with all labor compliance requirements under this contract and applicable law in its bid. 

 28.  Is this project subject to a PLA (Project Labor Agreement)? 
 No 

 29.  Is this project subject to any DVBE requirements? 

 No 

 30.  Is this project subject to any vaccine requirements? 

 The Contractor and/or Contractor Parties shall at all times during the term of the Agreement comply with the 
 COVID-19 certification requirements as required by the Agreement and as set forth below. Contractor hereby 
 represents and warrants to District the following: 

 Contractor and/or Contractor Parties shall or may perform Services on a District District site when District 
 students are present during the term of this Agreement and, at no cost to District, they certify they have either 
 been fully vaccinated against COVID-19 as defined by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)  or 
 will be tested for COVID-19 in accordance with current local/county/state guidelines. Contractor and/or 
 Contractor Parties shall adhere to all applicable COVID-19 safety standards. 

 Contractor further agrees and acknowledges that the District may at its sole discretion modify the requirements 
 of this COVID-19 certification to ensure the health and safety of students 

 31.  Can we invoice for stored materials in a bonded and insured warehouse? 

 No 

 32.  What about project timeline if we can’t get projectors and other equipment? 

 Timelines can be extended due to supply constraints. 

 Addendum 2  January 17, 2023 
 3 



 Oro Grande School District 
 Bid No. 22-23-07 Riverside Preparatory Elementary Projector Project (CUPCCAA) 

 33.  Are there liquidated damages? 

 Yes 

 34.  Are we to include freight costs in our pricing? 

 Yes 

 35.  Are we to include bond costs in our pricing? 

 *Noted previously in Notice to Bidders* 

 Each bid must be submitted with security in an amount not less than ten percent (10%) of the maximum bid 
 amount as a guarantee that the bidder will enter into the proposed contract, if awarded to the bidder, and will 
 provide the performance and payment bonds, insurance certi�icates and other documents described in the 
 Contract Documents. Such security must be in one of the following forms: (1) a cashier’s check made payable to 
 the District; (2) a certi�ied check made payable to the District; or (3) a bond made payable to the District in the 
 form set forth in the Contract Documents. Any bond must have been issued by a California-admitted surety as 
 de�ined in Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120 

 The successful bidder will be required to provide both a performance bond and a separate payment bond, each in 
 an amount equal to 100% of the total contract amount. The forms of the bonds are set forth in the Contract 
 Documents and all bonds must be issued by a California-admitted surety as de�ined in California Code of Civil 
 Procedure Section 995.120. 

 36.  Are we to include misc costs for turnkey installation in our pricing? 

 Yes 

 37.  Will OGSD asset tag and track the projectors or do we need to generate a spreadsheet? 
 Asset tagging will be the responsibility of the School District. 

 38.  Are we to record serial numbers, asset tag numbers, MAC addresses, etc. for each classroom? 

 Yes 

 39.  Are we expected to put the projectors on the network? 
 No 

 40.  Are we to include procuring and installing projector mounts in our bid? 

 Yes 

 41.  Are the walls which require new whiteboards clear? 

 Yes 

 42.  Are there maximum size limits on the whiteboards? 

 Goal is to project onto a 120” diagonal whiteboard.  Whiteboard may be slightly larger. 
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 43.  Do you have any preference for audio? 

 Vendor to determine audio connections that meet hardware requirements of the selected equipment.  We are open to 
 Design/Brand within your proposal due to industry shortages. 

 44.  Will OGSD staff will be available at each site for sign-off at days/times requested by the awarded vendor? 

 Sign-off will be completed the following day from request. 

 45.  Will the awarded vendor get keys to sites in advance of scheduled installation? 

 Yes 

 46.  Will asbestos reports be available for each site, please advise/explain/clarify? 

 No, there is no asbestos present due to the age of the facility 

 47.  Will asbestos reports be available for each classroom requiring installation, please advise/explain/clarify? 

 No 

 48.  Will clean-up be required each day? 

 Yes.  While it is okay for the work to not be fully  completed, each room must be able to be occupied safely by students 
 and staff during the school day. 

 49.  Is each classroom required to be operational the day after work in that classroom? 

 Yes 

 50.  Is the electrical required to be the same every classroom? 

 Yes, we would like new electrical outlets to be the same in every classroom. 

 51.  Is there existing electrical in the area of each classroom or will it be new? 

 Yes every classroom has its own breaker panel. New outlets do not need to be dedicated circuits. They can be 
 piggybacked off another one as long as the new demand does not overload the breaker. 
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